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ST. BASIL'S PARISH 169

Healy and Mrs. John Melady, costing $150.

Like last year about this time, the parish
has had its fervor renewed by a mission. Two
Paulist Fathers were engaged this time, the
Rev. Bertrand L. Conway and the Rev. Wil-
liam J. Cartwright. The first week was de-
voted to women, the second to men, with a
few days for children. The women’s mission
was well attended ; the men’s did not seem to
be quite so well. A third week was devoted
to lectures for non-Catholics, which were well
attended, with what result has not yet tran-
spired.

It will not be out of place to mention here
that one of the zealous Redemptorist Fathers
who preached the mission of 1911, the Rev.
Francis Klauder, C.S.S.R., met his death be-
fore the year came round, as the result of an
act of charity in trying to save from drowning
one of his parishioners.

St. Basil’s Parish, which, fifty-six years
ago, was begun under the authority of the




